
From: Daniel Wheelwright <Daniel.Wheelwright@rapleys.com>  
Sent: 20 April 2021 18:11 
To: West1 <west1@planninginspectorate.gov.uk> 
Cc: Brace, Carl <Carl.Brace@herefordshire.gov.uk>; Planning Enquiries 
<planning_enquiries@herefordshire.gov.uk> 
Subject: {Disarmed} RE: 3244253 - Wolf Business Park, Gloucester Road, ROSS-ON-WYE 
 

Thanks you for relaying the Inspector’s thoughts on this Heather, which are duly noted. 
  
The Appellant confirms that they wish to proceed with the hearing format as proposed and 
do not seek an Inquiry procedure. 
  
Kind regards 
  
Daniel 
  
Daniel Wheelwright 
BA (Hons) MA MRTPI 
Senior Associate 
Town Planning  
 

07980 871070 

 

 
 

RAPLEYS LLP  
   
0370 777 6292 | www.rapleys.com 
London | Birmingham | Bristol | Cambridge | Edinburgh | Huntingdon | Manchester  

    

 
From: West1 <west1@planninginspectorate.gov.uk>  
Sent: 15 April 2021 09:47 
To: Daniel Wheelwright <Daniel.Wheelwright@rapleys.com>; Brace, Carl 
<Carl.Brace@herefordshire.gov.uk>; planning_enquiries@herefordshire.gov.uk 
Subject: RE: 3244253 - Wolf Business Park, Gloucester Road, ROSS-ON-WYE 
  
Dear Daniel and Carl, 
  
The Inspector is content that a hearing for a development as proposed should not last more 
than a day.  Some matters to be discussed should not take long bearing in mind that the 
Inspector will have all the papers beforehand.  If the hearing is likely to extend to a second 
day it may be indicative that the matters at issue are of a complexity which requires an 
inquiry to be held.  That is an option the Inspector will retain in the event that the case 
cannot be concluded in a day.  If Counsel are involved and believe that a second day may be 
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necessary it leads the Inspector to invite comments on whether an inquiry would be more 
appropriate in any event. 
  
Kind regards, 
  
Heather 
  
From: Daniel Wheelwright <Daniel.Wheelwright@rapleys.com>  
Sent: 12 April 2021 11:20 
To: West1 <west1@planninginspectorate.gov.uk> 
Subject: RE: 3244253 - Wolf Business Park, Gloucester Road, ROSS-ON-WYE 
  
Morning Heather, 
  
Just on the point around the likely duration of the hearing. Both the Appellant and their 
Counsel consider that a second day (i.e. the Friday) is likely to be required, or as a 
minimum should be held in reserve. This is in light of virtual haring experience and having 
regard to the RFRs to be considered. 
  
Kind regards 
  
Daniel 
  
Daniel Wheelwright 
BA (Hons) MA MRTPI 
Senior Associate 
Town Planning  
 

07980 871070 

 

 
 

RAPLEYS LLP  
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Rapleys LLP is registered as a Limited Liability Partnership in England and 

Wales.  Registration No:  OC308311 

Registered Office at Unit 3a The Incubator, Enterprise Campus, Alconbury Weald, 
Huntingdon, Cambridgeshire, England, PE28 4XA 
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business hours. 
Regulated by RICS.  

Rapleys LLP operates an Environmental Management System which complies with the 
requirements of ISO 14001:2004 Certificate No. EMS 525645 
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solicitor. Where this Email message is sent in connection with a contentious issue, the 
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